From: Andie Harper

Sent: 03 November 2006 12:54

To: Trudi Craggs; Geoff Gilbert
Cc: Bob Dawson

Subject: RE: Detailed Design Priorities
All

As you know | am working this through at present and frankly getting SDS to change there priorities is not going to be
straight forward and to be successful we need to effect a change of approach in terms of Procurement and design.
Whilst | believe SDS will work at providing Utilities design earlier at this stage the only likely areas of improvement will
be earlier delivery of some of the Structures.

We therefore need to finalise these before we release to the Council, beyond that we will probably be looking at their
latest programme for design.

Bottom line they won't get the programme til mid next week.
Andie

From: Trudi Craggs

Sent: 24 October 2006 11:19

To: Geoff Gilbert

Cc: Bob Dawson; Andie Harper
Subject: RE: Detailed Design Priorities

Geoff

The Council are becoming more and more tetchy about the lack of programme - | have provisionally indicated that we
would give them a programme by the end of next week. This should allow us time to review the SDS programme and
Infraco priorities and to discuss and agree as a team.

Hopefully this fits with your timescales but if there is a problem with this let me know.
Can you arrange meetings with the tie as and when appropriate/required to achieve this.

Thanks
Trudi

From: Trudi Craggs

Sent: Mon 23/10/2006 12:26

To: Geoff Gilbert

Cc: Bob Dawson; Andie Harper
Subject: RE: Detailed Design Priorities

Geoff

Thanks for this - how did we come up with this list - does it reflect what all the bidders require? Has Andie seen this?
Have we considered the impact this may have on MUDFA? What timescales would this require to be delivered to?

| think we need to bottom out these issues asap - this seems to be a case of the tail wagging the dog again.

Trudi

From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: Mon 23/10/2006 12:08

To: Richard Walker (richard.walker@bilfinger.co.uk); Gary Dalton (gary.dalton@bilfinger.co.uk); Tim Hunter
(tim.hunter@siemens.com)
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Cc: Bob Dawson; Trudi Craggs
Subject: Detailed Design Priorities

Richard/Gary/Tim

Further to our recent discussions | enclose our proposed priority for the preparation of detailed design. Could you
review this to advise any adjustments to this prioritisation with a view to providing price risk critical design information
first. Could you respond by Wednesday 25 Oct so that we can settle this with our designers, PB.

Please call me should you wish to discuss this.
Regards

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards

Edinburgh
EH12 5BH

tel
mo
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